From: Clanon, Paul

Sent: 2/14/2011 7:21:34 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Re:

How romantic. You and Mike.

On Feb 14, 2011, at 7:19 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
> We are still eating and celebrating Valentines Day !

> eeeem Original Message -----

> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 06:21 PM

>To: Cherry, Brian K

> Subject: Re: Re:

>

> What'd you have for dinner?

>

>

>

>On Feb 14, 2011, at 6:07 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>

>>I'm depressed. Mike is his usual self but the future looks grim. If nothing is new, then we won't make a deal.
Too bad. I thought there was hope.

>>

>> ommee Original Message -----

>> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]

>> Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 04:10 PM

>>To: Cherry, Brian K

>> Subject: Re:

>>

>> Nothing new from me.

>>

>>

>>

>>0On Feb 14, 2011, at 3:50 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>>

>>> Having dinner with Mike shortly. Perhaps we can chat afterwards.
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